
Ma1"i nnal Qon i r~i 1~vl o t t o r c 1-v1-

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Return-Path :[ 
X-Or"i g"i n a l A r r i va I l ime: 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 1084 

be 

hie 

16:32:56.0188 (UTC) FILETIME=[B80E5BC0:01C570FE] 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Request: 

Thoughts/comments needed. 

Thank you, 

I H b 6 
Ass is tan t General Counsel hlC 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l icy and T r a i n i ng Un i t -D/1-
FBI HQ Room 7975 

Page 1 

NSL 
HEBEIW IS UNCLASSIFIED VID-^fiDD 1 
DATE'""Qg"_2i-2007 ''BY"'65179disili/ksr7laf 



NSL VIO-26002 

STU I I I : (202) 324 
Unclass i f ied Fax: C2Q2̂  324 
Secure Fax: (202) 324 

NationalSecurityl_etters.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26003 

Nati onal Secu r i ty l_etters05. t x t 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I 
Subject: National Secur i t y Le t te rs I I 
Sent: 2005-11-08 22:45:54.352 
Date: 2005-11-08 22:45:54.352 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1717 

UNCLASSIFIED b 6 
NON-RECORD 'folC 

Thank you! 

ir-irri na l Mpc^op 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
bern:: lU^Wiy, NlWWHUtir Ufi, ¿005 4:30 PM 

Tn: THOMAS. Ull TF F. rpfir^ (FBI) 
Cc :| I (OGC) (OGA) 
Sul/ jy iL! I-W: IvjaL I una I Secur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - the s ing le reference to "admin is t ra t i ve subpoenas" on our website has been 
removed. 

I p r i m n a l MP^ariP ( 

From:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
qpnt-1 MIMMMU- mil»MINIiMi im. /finq 1:36 PM 
To:| | (ITOD) (FBI) 
Sub'jtitJL! k t ! Nat 1 una I Secu r i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks.|* | 
-

From:! I( ITOD) (FBI) 
r- —-i- . O T n n c i . :>"> Sent:' lU^UlW. N U U « ^ 1 f)8 2005 1:32 PM 
To -I | (OGC) (FBI) 
cc :i I m c r r (FBI) 
Subject: OGC: National Secur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL IMFOMfâTIOI CONTAINED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26004 

Nati onal Secu ri tyl_etters05. txt 
p r i n i n a l Mpssanp 

From:| \ (OGC) (FBI) D l ° 
Sent: Tuesday, November U8, ¿1)05 12:17 PM b 7 C 
Tn: HO nTV04 FRTHOMF | . 
Cc: l I (OGC) (FBI) ; I TOGC) (FBI) 
SubjecF! 1 r 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

Please replace the f i r s t l i n e : 

w i t h : 

thanks. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b7C 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26005 

b7C 

/ //"M-|/-/-\kl klATAn k 

I w i l l hold the NSLs and wa i t to hear from you. 

Si ncere ly, 

J u l i e F. Thomas 
DGC, National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice o f the General Counsel 
Room 79; 
202 - 324-1 
?n?-3?4-l Lfa*l. 

ui lhu 

y L 

R̂OM: Multiele_-S©ttrre"s 
DECLASSIEXCSFlOff^SEMRTION 1 

770RC0N,NOFORN 

DATE; 09-21-2007 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179dmh/ksr/lmf 

PEAS011: 1.4 (0) 

B E O L A S S T F ? - « : 09-21--263-2-

Page 1 

ALL ISF0RHATI0S CONTAINED 

HEPEIK IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

WHERE SHOUJJ OTHERWISE 



NSL VIO-26006 

Nati onalSecu r i t y L e t t e r s l O . t x t 'u g 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS '. 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O^J£Iii£mS b / C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: National Secur i t y l e t t e r s 
Sent: 2005-09-14 13:36:24.430 
Date: 2005-09-14 13:36:24.430 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 5737 

^FTRFT//ORTON.NOFORN 

(S) I 

Please evaluate these rec 
very concerned about t h i s 

Û 

ca r e f u l l y when received as I know you w i l l . I remain 

J u l i e 

F r o m : I (OGA) 
Sent : W ^ r W c H a v ggpfprnhpr li AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: National Secur i t y l e t t e r s 

] (FBI) 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 
SECRET 
RECORD 

/^P^M M̂ Ĉ PM 

Ju l i e , 

Thanks much. FYI, I completely agree w i th you tha t the re i s not an overwhelming 
amount o f informat ion tha t supports t h i s . You have concluded, j u s t as I did, tha t we 
have met the threshold, but no one i s going to be blown away by how fa r we have 

1 
1 nanus again, vour assistance is apprsciarsa. 

(SI 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: | [ (OGA) 
Subject: RE: National secu r i t y l e t t e r s 

b l 

b2 

b7C 
ÇFTPFT//OPTON MOHORN 
RECORD 

Dear 

I have reviewed the informat ion you provided. Th is bare ly makes i t f o r me; however, 
NSLs are designed fo r pr^"1"*"""^1"" ^ "* ^ ^ ..<-;-t-u 4-Un a ̂  ^ 
the source i n fo provided] 

Page 1 

ALL IHFOKiifflolillllllliil 
HEPEIN IS OTCLÀSSIFIED EXCEPT 
IJHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DATE: 09-21-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65I79DMH/KSR/LHF 

PEÂS0H: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 09-21-2032 



NSL VIO-26007 

S E C R E T 

Nat i onalSecu r i t y L e t t e r s l O . t x t 

I have sent the NSLs back f o r r ed r a f t i ng . I w i l l s ign them s ho r t l y . 

Thanks f o r ge t t i ng back w i t h me. 

J u l i e hi 

~ • • n „ h2 

From:! I (OGA) b 7 E 
Sen tMu rmay , büpLüfflüür 12, ¿UUb'|11-in m 1 b 6 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) | (FBI) . 
Subject : RE: Nat ional Secu r i t y l e t t e r s D / C 

^FTRFT//ORfON NOFORN 

R ECOR [T 

3 u 1 i e i 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
<;pnt- Thursday cjpntpmhpr OR 5 1:35 PM 
To:L , I (OGA) 
CC 1 MGC) (FBI) 
subJecT! National bseunty letters 

h 2 

hl E 

he 

hlC 

hl 

h 2 

hl E 

b5 
b 6 

hlC 

S E C R E T ( FNCRNHI HINTNCM 
RECORJ 

Dea 

b l 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26008 

Nati ona lSpru r i t v l P t t P r s 1 0 . t x t 

I w i l l hold the NSLs and wa i t t o hear from you. 

Si nce re l y , 

J u l i e F. Thomas 

DGC, Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Branch 
O f f i ce o f the General Counsel 
Room 79V— 
202-324 

l£äJÜ 

DtRiiiEDFROM: Mult ipJg^Sewrces 
DECLASSÏFT^î iâ i t^fMPTION 1 
S E C R Ö Y / Ü R C O N , N O F O R F L — ^ ^ ^ 

77ORCON,NOFORN 

Pees 
OPTION 1 

DERïVÉû^FROM: Mul ti_ßle--50trfces 
DECLASSIFj£SSïe«^ÊXEMPTION 1 
§£CRE=F77ÜRCON , N O F O R R — ^ 

DERÏ¥ÉJ1^FROM: Mul t iß l£-Setr rees 
DECLASSIFgSïîÔiCE^EMPTION 1 
^ECRÉ^/TCRCON , N O F O R K T— •— ^ ^ 

DERîVëûuEROM: Multijale--Sotrrces 

S E C I ŒTT / O R C O N , NOFORN "—•—• 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26009 

Ma1"i nnal ̂ pru r~i 1~vl p1"t~prc11 tvl-

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - the s ing le reference to "admin is t ra t i ve subpoenas" on our website has been 
removed. 

• -pr-imnal M o c c a n o iJ O 

From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
SPnt:' hiP^Hav. Mnvpmhpr 1:36 PM 
To j I (ITOD) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: National Secur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks. I" | 

n j ^ — Jo 6 
From:| { (ITOD) (FBI) n r 

qpnt •' Tnpcrlav klm/PrnHpr 0« 2005 1:32 PM ' U 1 

To: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc :| \ IUI.U (FBI) 
Subject: ugl: National Secur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

done 

Or ig ina l Message 
From:| I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November UJ4, /005 12:17 PM 
To: nn nT\/r>A PRTHOMP ( ( D b 
Cc:| | (OGC) (FBI); tOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
s u b j ^ m 1 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 

ALL INFORMATI Oil COMTAIUE» 

HERE Hi IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-24-200? B Y 65179dBLh/ksr/lmf 



NSL VIO-26010 

Na t i ona lSecu r i t y l _ e t t e r s l l . t x t 

Please replace the f i r s t l i n e : 

w i t h : 

Thâhk5. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26011 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank you! 

Mfâ MMdÂ ^MBAAAMOAAAÂ ^̂ B̂ 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

dciil. iuut>uay, muvyiiiuyi ua, ¿605 4:30 PM 
Tn- THOMAS 1IIITF F ( F B I ) 

Ce : I I (OGC) (OGA) 
Subject: hw: National becur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - the s ing le reference to "admin is t ra t i ve subpoenas" on our website has been 
removed. 

Fromi 
Q o n t J Inaenau M w u a w w ^ 

TOI 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
7"2005 1 :36 PM " T O 

(ITOD) (FBI) 
Subject: kl: National Secur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

From 
Se 
To 

Ï 

--pri 
m:| 
t - H r : 

r i n i n a l Mp<:<;anp-
(ITOD) (FBI) 

J-.« 2005 1:32 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc1 |(ULLJ ' (FBI) 
Subject: ogl: National Secur i t y Le t te rs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORNATI ON CONTAINED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26012 

;t 
t un n-

JUjul L . 

Nati onalSecu ri tyLettersl2.txt 

From 
Sent : luesaay, N o v e m o e r uo 
Tn- un nTWfld FRTHOM 
Cc 
Su 

" H (OGC) (FBI) 
7"TO05 12:17 PM 

j (OGC) ( F B I ) [ 

b7C 

](OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

Please replace the f i r s t l i n e : 

w i t h : 

thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26013 

T 

b 2 

b 6 

hlC 

UMCLADDiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Don't know i f we have already done t h i s one or not. 

Jul i e 

£ 
IrH ni nal Mp<;<;anp-

ICOGC) (FBI) 
TTO: 55 

From 
S e n t I - H flay, May ¿), 2UU5 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) 

I ] (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLMjOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

b l 

h 2 

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance o f a ECPA National Secur i t y 

Le t te r (NSL); provides repor t ing data; and, i f necessary, 

t ransmits the NSL fo r de l i v e r y to the e lec t ron ic communications 

serv ice prov ider . 

t xecu t i ve Ass is tant to the General Counsel 
Of f ice o f thp ripnpr^l counsel 
Room 7427, 

- thP fipnpral 

'•I r 

UHCLAOOiriED 

DATE; 09-28-200? 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179diali/k3 r/lmf 

REASON: 1. 4 (C) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 09-28-2032 

Page 1 

ALL H F O R H A T I O I CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

WHERE äffÖSTN 0TBERSIS>E 



NSL VIO-26014 

T 

t 

UHCLAGGiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

The lead assigned to OGC i s being handled. 

Or i gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

w ~ > i m r 10:58 AM 
To:] l(OGC) (FBI) 
SubjëLL! I-W! NAI1UNAL SLLlklTY LETTERS (NSLs) 

UHCLAOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Don't know i f we have already done t h i s one or not. 

J u l i e 

b7C 

al M Q C C•HQ-

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
10:55 JM 

From . 
Sent: Fr iday, May L ! , 200b 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) ( FB I ) T 
Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERb. (Nb»L5j 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

UHCLAJJiriPCJ 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

NSL 

(S) 

b l 

b 2 

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) 

Synopsis: {^f Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Secur i t y 

Le t te r (NSL); provides repor t ing data; and, i f necessary, 

t ransmits the NSL fo r de l i v e r y to the e lec t ron ic communications 

serv ice prov ider . 

Page 1 

09-28-2007 

REASOH; I, A (.CI 

IS UNCLASSIFIED 

SHOOT OTHERWISE 



UHCLAOOiriCD 

UHCLAOOiriCD 

NSL VIO-26015 

NATIONALSECURITYLETTERS3.txt 

LXëlUUUë Ab>b>lstant to the General Counsel 
Of f ice o f thp Gpnpral Counsel 
Room 7427, 

- thp Gpnpr 

C - j 

h 2 

be 

blC 

UNLLAiJlf1LD 

SECRET 

Page 2 



s t e ^ F 

NSL VIO-26016 

MATTONAI erri IPTTVI HTTUDCA tvt 

UNLLAJ.J1P1LU 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

NSL 

(S 

b l 

h 2 

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Secur i t y 

Le t te r (NSL); provides repor t ing data; and, i f necessary, 

t ransmits the NSL fo r de l i v e r y to the e lec t ron ic communications 

serv ice prov ider . 

LXyiUUVy A ^ l s t a n t to the General Counsel 
Of f ice o f the General Counsel 
Room 7427, | | b 7 C 

UNlfLASSIFIEEJ 

DATE: 09-28-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179dmh/ksr/liaf 

REASON.: i-4 {•£•)• 
DECLASSIEY....OH: 09^28^2.032. Page 1 

ALL II'JFOPIIÀTIOI'J COÏJTÂOIED 

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

TiTHEPE SHOOT OTHERWISE 



NSL VIO-26017 

MATTEM A I rcn l n T T V I CTTCnC-C -Hw-H 

UNLLMJJ1I ILL) 
NON-RECORD 

Don't know i f we have already done t h i s one or not. 

Jul i e 
")ri ni nal M P ^ a n P -

H ( OGC) (FBI) 
TÖ: 55 

From . 
Sent: F r i d a y , May 2 7 , ¿005 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTER^ (N^Ls) 

> Mi 

L 
:r5 

](OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

(U) 

UIUlüLAJJiriED 
NON-RECORD 

(S 

NSL 

(s; 

b l 

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) 

Synopsis: ( ^ Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Secur i t y 

Le t te r (NSL); provides repor t ing data; and, i f necessary, 

t ransmits the NSL fo r de l i v e r y to the e lec t ron ic communications 

serv ice prov ider . 

Executive Ass is tant to the General Counsel 
Of f ice n f 1-ho honorai Counsel 
Room 7427 J 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNLLAj>J>1H1LD 

UI'II, Lull 111 ¿ L P 

Page L b7C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS IÜBC LAS S1FJED EXCEPT 

I»IHEËE " " SHOOT ' ' ' 'OTHERWISE 

DATE; 09-28-2007 

CLASSIFIED B T 65I79diili/ksr/laf 

REÄS m-l l-ï-4 (•€)• 



NSL VIO-26018 

NATIONALSECURITYLETTERS5.txt 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26019 

T 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UHCLAOOirillD 
NON-RECORD 

The lead assigned to OGC i s being handled. 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
QQp1-- Fr~i Haw May 77 10:58 AM 
T O | | (OGC) ( F B I ) 
Subject: FW: NATIONAL S E C U R I T Y L E T T E R S (NSLs) 

UMCLACCiriED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Don't know i f we have already done t h i s one or not. 

J u l i e 

I 

r i m na J M Q C " n Q -
F rom _ 
Sent: Fr iday, May ¿7, 2005 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTE 

I](OGC) (FBI) 
TO: 55 ACL 

f (NSLs) 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

(U) 

UHCLAOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

cs: 

NSL 

(S) 

NATIONAL SJLCUUIIY LLITERS (NSLS) 

synopsis: £8$ Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Secur i ty 

Le t te r (NSL); provides repor t ing data; and, i f necessary, 

t ransmits the NSL fo r de l i v e r y to the e lec t ron ic communications 

serv ice prov ider. 

Page 1 

-28-2007 

BY 65179dmh/ksr/Imf 

CO 
DEetAS-S-IF¥-0Hi 09-2-8-2-0-32 

ALL ihformatioh cohtaiheb 

H E R E I H IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 



NSL VIO-26020 

NATIONALSECURITYLETTERS6.txt 

b2 

EVêCUTIVê ASSl'stant to the General Counsel 
Of f ice o f J-hfl rianaryal Counsel b 7 C 
Room 7427, 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26021 

(S) 

CU) 

unclassified 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

NSL 

(S 

b l 

h 2 

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) 

Syrwjpsis: CSÎ Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Secur i t y 

Le t te r (NSL); provides repor t ing data; and, i f necessary, 

t ransmits the NSL fo r de l i v e r y to the e lec t ron ic communications 

serv ice prov ider . 

EAidLUUUij Ass is tant to the General Counsel 
Of f ice n f thp Cpnpra1 Counsel 
Room 742 7,1 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

09-28-200? 

CLASSIFIED B Y 65179diali/k3 r/lmf 

09-28-2032 

ALL IHFORHÂTION CONTAINED 

HEEEIH IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DECLASSIFY 



NSL VIO-26022 

b2 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

On another NSL issue: 

For vour reimbursement memo, f 

On the delegat ion matter: 

1 
| I t h i n k l |did a slew ot tnese ^¡^ 

i n tne past. 
b 6 

i n tne past. 
b 6 

I ' l l take i t a l l e l e c t r on i ca l l y so we can move t h i s . b7C 
As always, thanks! 
J u l i e •b6 

OrHnHnal Meccano b7C 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, March 28, 2UU6 1:39 PM 
To: THOMAS. JIJITF F. fOGrt (FBI) 
Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NLLD 10 L\£\ OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON 
INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

So we need to br ing t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obviate a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

I I 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page L b7C 
ALL IUFOKMATIQM CONTAINED 

HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 



NSL VIO-26023 

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSUR3.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26024 

N F F DDT PRTDMDDT FYÇTAN DAR DFI Ç U R d t v t 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

On another NSL i ssue: 

On the de legat ion matter : 

b7C 

1 t h i n k 
in iny pa^i. 

I ' l l take i t a l l e l e c t r o n i c a l l y so we can move t h i s . 

As always, thanks! 
Ju l i e 

From: I l ( O G C ) (FB I ) 
Sent: luesday, March 28, 2UUb 1:39 PM 
T o : TMHMAQ 111! TP P ( ^ C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc: fOGC) (FBI) 
s u b j e c t : NEED 76 GET OIPR T O M O D I F Y S T A N D A R D ELSUR T O GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON 
INCOMING A N D O U T G O I N G C A L L S 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

a ia a siew OT tnese 

b7C 

So we need t o b r i ng t h i s up PRONTO, s ince t h i s could obv ia te a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page L b7C 

SFORNATI ON CONTAINED 

I IS DECLASSIFIED 

39-24-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/Irnf 



NSL VIO-26025 

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSUR3.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 4 



NSL VIO-26026 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So we need to br ing t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obviate a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate to email 03/28/06 pg 22 this file 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26027 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I ra ised t h i s wi th l land she i s under the impression tha t the language they are 
j ia iu f l-g ives us eveVyLllIl lg we want. What I need from you i s a succinct memo from me to 

b7C 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

Iy i v c J u J c v c i jr LI I i i i y «ic VIUII L . IVIIUL J. I ICCU I I UIII JUU I O U JU< 

l a y i ng out the issue and proposing the change i n language. 

- O r i g i n a l M p ^ s h p 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject" 
INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
¿UUb 1:39 PM 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

NEED TO GET OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD 

l u e s a a y , M a r e n ¿v>, 
-rur>MAC n i l TC c f r v i r ^ 

I I (OGC) 

b e 

b7C 

ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So we need to br ing t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obviate a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

• b 5 

b 6 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATI ON CONTAINED 

.-•-• : . ' . : 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26028 

N F F DDT PRTDMDDT FYSTAN DAR DFI S U R 7 _ t v t 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I ra ised t h i s w i t h 
using gives us eve 

be 

t n d she i s under the impression tha t the language they are b 7 C 
yiMIMif we want. What I need from you i s a succinct memo from me to 

aying out the issue and proposing the change i n language. 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

• 1 

Y E EU I 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
TUUb 1:39 PM Tuesday, Marcn ¿a, 

THOMAS. T i l l TF F . i p f ^ ( F B I ) 

[ \ ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject" 

b 6 

b 7 C 
01PR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON 

INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So we need to br ing t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obviate a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

• 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ÄLL IMFOMfâTIOI CONTAINED 

.-•-• : . : 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26029 

N F F DOT PRTOMODT FYSTAN DAR DFI SUR«.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

On another NSL issue: 

For vour reimbursement memo. I 

On the delegat ion matter: 

1 t h i n k a ia a siew OT tnese 
mi um pasi. 

I ' l l take i t a l l e l e c t r o n i c a l l y so we can move t h i s . 

As always, thanks! 
Ju l i e 

Hr-in-inal M 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: "lUSSaay, m m 28, 2UUb" 1:39 PM 
T o : THOMAS 1 I I I T F F ( ^ G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject?! NEED IU GEI OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON 
INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So we need to b r i ng t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obv ia te a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IEF0RJIÂ.TI0II CONTAINED 
HERE I S IS ÏÏMCLÀSSIEIED 

09-24-200? BY 651?9dm]i/ksr/. 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26030 

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSUR3.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 8 



NSL VIO-26031 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

On another NSL issue: 

Unr wrmr rûimhnrcûmûnt mown T 

On the delegat ion matter: 

1 LU I IIKI 
m cne pas L. 

I ' l l take i t a l l e l e c t r on i ca l l y so we can move t h i s . 

As always, thanks! 
Jul i e 

lu IU a blUW Ul LMëbë 

b7C 

Ir-in-inal Moccano 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
benr: IU55Ciay, Marcn 2UU&'l:39 PM To: THOMAS Till TF F QDGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
subjeel1. NLLU IU GL'l OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON 
INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So we need to br ing t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obviate a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

b5 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

INFORMATION CONTAINED 

IN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

09-24-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26032 

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSUR3.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSL VIO-26033 

3&5K£iy/ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

b 5 

I Recipients are e i t he r going to comply or they are not, and I don't t h i n k 
tha t wording w i l l help us. 

Or ig ina l Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Pr-j rlav M . r r h i n 7 • H PM , , 
To: I • I (OGC) (FBI) ; I I (OGC) (FBI) fog 
Cc: | 16££jHTBl) ;— 
Subject: i-w: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website ' 

§EeR£j//0RC0N,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Please review ASAP and provide cor rect ions or j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

n a 1 MQCoana-

JCOGC) (FBI 
EPGC) (FBI) ;[ 

U1J! I HUMAb>, JULIE I-. (OGC) (FBI)1 

J (FBI) 
2 k Sent: ' Fr iday. March 10. ;I)06 1:07 PM 

To: I _ I (OGC) (FB,Ü_ 
JTÜGC ](OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 

^fiR^T//NOFORN 
-1̂ ECORl> X X X X 

RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website 

b 2 

b7E 

he 

hlC 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March Uy, ¿UUk 1:35 PM 
To: FRT ALL rn rc• FRT <;Ar's < • 

CC: I If OGC) (FBI) ; | |(OGC) (FBI) | 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website 
Importance: High 

Page 1 & 6 
b7C 

09-24-200? 



NSL VIO-26034 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 
jEg*£T//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

NSLB w i l l be i ssu ing guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r ec to r ' s desk. 

op 
From: | 
Sent: ThnrcHau Marrh VlQ ^fiflfi 1:05 PM 
To: [ 
Subject: 
Importance: 

S £ & R £ Ì / / N O F O R N 
R E C O R D XXXX 

1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
jQâ—2ÛD6 1:0! 

1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
i-w: New tc ana NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC website 
High 

Assistant General Counse l 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra i n i ng Uni t 
Nat ional Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f i ce o f t h p G p n p r a l Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-324) | . . 
Unr lasslTlf t f l 'pmail : I | 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

I 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ien t /A t to rney Work Product Communication 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sen t : I h n r d a v M a r r h f l Q 2 0 0 6 1 : 0 3 PM 

To: [ I (QGrt (FBI) 
Cc 

• 1 

• I 

I " I'/QGci I FRT̂  : r 
0GÎ7 

T f b ï I 
Subject : 
Importance: 

5 E S R E I 7 / N O F O R N 
RECORD X X X X 

I (OGb 
G L ) CHBJJ ! I HF '""" 1 ~,,M 

( O G C ) ( F B I ) ; [ 

TTETTTI 
H-RIl! I^MMA^IIJITF F. (od\\ l l-HI^CT 

]. (OGC) (FBIT7[ 

I R N A R I / F R T V 

I fOGCl 

b 7 C 

Lfif ic) 9 
I (OGC) 

New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC website 
High 

b 7 C 

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 



NSL VIO-26035 

NewECandNSLponi esand BanneK)GCwebsi 
Please post them under the Banner below i n the email from| 

be 

blC 

« F i l e : t ransact iona l record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(a) NSL 
2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(b) NSL 
2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681v EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681v NSL 
2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : email EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : email NSL 
2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : RFPA ec 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : RFPA NSL 2006.03.09.wpd 
» « F i l e : t o l l record EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : t o l l record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd 
» « F i l e : t ransact iona l record EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(a) EC 
2006.03.09.wpd » 

Please l e t us know when they are ava i l ab le on the website. 

Many thanks 

A5515TanT Ofineral Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice p-P General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-324f I | 
llnrlacciriofi omanl -I 

b7C 

[ 
Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

From: 
Sent : •nnrcrtav 

To: 
m»^ nu 

](OGC) (FBI) 
7006 12:50 PM 

Cc: 1 IHUMA^ 
(OGC) ( F B l ) ; r _ 
Subject: 

II- I--
J (OGC) (FR l I 

n m , C F B i ) 
(OGC) TTKTT 

BShhêF Tôr WêUPage re new NSLs. 

b 6 

b7C 

](OGC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

Atltl I yLiAML L ibe ra l Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 i | 
STU i l l : (202) 324-1 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26036 

Unclass i f ied Fax: 
Secure Fax: 

NewECandNSLponi esand 
(20 

(202) 324 

rOGCwebsi t e l O . t x t 

P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

rces 

DTRïVtOu^ROM: Mu l t i p l i 
DEC LASSIJ=Y3îEfc>2£2E03O9 
SEO*«7Í7TCOFORN 

F̂ROM: MultmXfi--ecrcrrces 
DEC LASSIFjUtt*-<2QI!S0309 
SECRET/T^JOFORN 

G-3 FRT c l a s s i f i c a t i o n Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign, 
I n ves t i gat ions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM£ 

r, NOFORN 

5ence 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26037 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

b 7 C 

J£È€K£T//noforn 
RECORD X X X X 

Please post them under the Banner below i n the email from I I 

D u p l i c a t e to email 03/09/06 pgs 34 & 35 this file 

Please l e t us know when they are ava i l ab le on the website. 

Many thanks 

A S S I S T S Gfih4ra1 Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice <af thru General Counsel, FBI, 3 EH, Room 7947 
202-3241 J 
Unci assi t i e d email :l 

1 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

-Ori gi nal Message-

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 

DECLASSIFIED BY S5179dmh/ksr/: 

OS 09-24-2007 



NSL VIO-26038 

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 pg 35 this file 

From: [ 
uitcandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e . t x t 

Sent: 

Cc: 1 I HUM 
(OGC) (FBI) ;| 
Subject: 

(OGC) (H 

; " I (OGC) 1 

Banner t o r weopage re new NSLs. 
trmrr 

J(OGC) (FBI) ;[ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
i-D-r lj/~\ 707C 

Pr i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26039 

> l n „ , r r - n ^ > i n »on-; 1 -t-̂ -H 

5&Ge£T//0RC0N,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

[ 
I agree w i t h j jon the wording and we are co r r ec t i ng the date a lso. 

] 
UTTTTTTTTEt 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l i cy and T r a i n i n g Un i t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU I I I : (202) 324-1 | 
Unc lass i f i ed Fax: (202X^24-
Secure Fax: (202) 324| | 

M q c " " ° 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

O Ü M M M W W t t M U H i ä ä ä ^ ^ — 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 'l-Hfläy, MäJVh 1U, 2UUb7:35 PM 
To: THOMAS IM I TF F (0GC) (FBI)| 
££ • I Wr\/~/~\ f CD T^ 

Subject?!" 
JoGC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

k t ! NfiW EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

5ÉCKET//0RC0N,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Ì" K f L i p i fM i s DI e e I N I F I yu Iny LU cuinpiy U I iney dre I IUL , anu i UUII C L I I I I I K 

c -- • -TTTSnroTTITrtg w i l l he lp us. 

Or i gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Cr-iHaw Marrh 1H p • 1 3 PM 

b 6 
Fr-iHaw Marrh 1H 9 ; 13 PM ( ( 

To: J I (OGC) (FBI) ;L KOGC) (FBI) 
cc: I ^ K u i l J lAi) 1 1 b7C 
Subject : i-w: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

5&GRET//0RC0N,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Please rev iew ASAP and prov ide co r rec t i ons o r j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

r ^ - i ^ - i ^ l MQ t-1- -a 

From: I I ( FB I ) 
Sent: F r iday, March 10, 2006 1:07 PM 

Page 1 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179dmh/ksr/Imf 
OS 09-24-2007 



NSL VIO-26040 

NPwFran 
To: 
Ce : 
(OGC) O-BJJ: 
Subject : 

f t Co 

SLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e l l . t x t 
(OGC) (FBp , r 

¡c) (FBI ) ; fcOGC) (FB I ) ; I 
(OGC) (FBI)1 r I HUMAS, JULIE 

RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

5&G8£t//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

b 5 

be 

blC 

Qrjninal M a g g a n a « « » » » • 

From: I (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: 1IhUPgday, MftlYh Uy, 2UUo 1:35 PM 
To: FRT Al I mO i : FRT SAC's 
Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI ) ; 
(OGC) (T-Blj; IHUMAb, JULlb h ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

gESR£f//NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

1(OGC) (FBI ) ; 

b 5 

NSLB w i l l be i s su i ng guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r e c t o r ' s desk. 

o r j n i n r i l Me^rine--,- - -

From: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: • Thnrgriav Mnrrh fig 2405 1:05 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: l-W: New LL and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

5®ei?£i//N0F0RN 
RECORD XXXX 

A s s i s t a n t G e n e r a l C o u n s e l 

Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l icy and T r a i n i ng Un i t 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Branch 
nf-F-iro n f tho General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-324| | r 
Mnr1aQQlrrrg7r'pmaH1 -I 

b2 
b6 
hlC 

J 
Th i s i s a P r i v i l e ged A t to rney-C l i en t /A t to rney Work Product Communication 

O r i g i na l Message 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26041 

I
KipwcranHwci pnrri GsandBannGrOGCwebsitell.txt 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

sen i ; IHUfiWaV. Mar'UI U9. 2006 1:03 PM 
To: J I (ncc) (FBI) . . r 

L . I mari rrR-n ; I r n n r i ,(FBI) ;l 
I t O H ) t l-tjl j : I I i od i ) i m p ; I roGfV 

nrJ\ / L U M • LU/MAH ' I M I T F F fnrJ L L LU I I F " 
I v " V , I , 1 linn I ^1-BJJ ; 

EI M K N U TF F Cnçf I I UU I I I L Û Û C ) 

KOGC) (FBfTl 1 (OGC) (I-bi; 
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

5E6fcet//N0F0RN 
RECORD xxxx 

Please post them under the Banner below i n the email fron| 

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
Of f ice p^ lJaa General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
2 0 2 - 3 2 4 J 
U N C I A L I T I P A Pma-il f 

[ 
Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

h 2 

b 6 

b7C 

: i n u r s r i a v . w a r m _ _ . . . 

I I (OGC) (F-BJJ , 
i HUMAI» . IMI il- i -^mr r^ (FBI); l KOGC) (FBI); 

FBI) :l I (OGC) h r v r j r 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Ihursdav. March DM. /006 12:50 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: Banner t o r webpage re new NSLs. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26042 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

A!s!s I IsLclllL L.yiltfral Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU I I I : 
Unc lass i f ied Fax: 
Secure Fax: 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Pr i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 



NSL VIO-26043 

DLklVLU I KUM.» 
I nves t iga t ions 
DECLASSIFICATION 

,NOFORN 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsitell.txt 
"F icat ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei? 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26044 

$EeR£É//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

Please rev iew ASAP and prov ide co r rec t ions or j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

--OU. 

£ From: . 
Sent : "i-rinav m arrn 

To: 
Cc: 

CFBI) 
3 m j - : 0 7 PM 

(OGC) (FBXL - ¡ •COCO (FBI 
JCOGC) (FBI);|_ ](OGC) (FBI) 

b7E 

b7C 

(OGC) (FBI ) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

SBe«£i//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

n r - i n - i n a l M Q c c a n Q -

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Ihursday, March Uy, ¿Uu6 1:35 PM 

AC's p -
J(OGC) (FBI ) ; 
F. (OGC) (FBI)1— 

](OGC) (FBI ) ; 

From 
Sent: 
To: FRT A I I rnrc- FRT MR' S 

Cc: I 
(OGC) (FBI ) ; THOMAS, JULIE 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

5EEFTE£2/NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

bS 

be 

b7C 

NSLB w i l l be i s su i ng guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r e c t o r ' s desk. 

\vT From 
Sent : Thursday Marr 

To: 

OH 03-25-2007 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
TTtìq 1:05 PM 

|(OGC) (FBI) 

Page L b7C 
b7C 



NSL VIO-26045 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsite2.txt 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

5EeR£f//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Ab>b> I b>LariL Litllferal Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice o f the General counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 
202-324] | | 1 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

Ij^^^j^^j^ÊSSâfl^^^ 

I COGO (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. March p9. 2006 1:03 PM 
To : 

¡ ( o d ) ll-HI)! I HI IMAk m i T F F . rptll I I m i I •! V N N R I 0-B1J ; I f o d ) ll-HI)! I MUMAk. m i T F F_ rpt!l I I m i I ' I ITNNR^ ( T E 

I I (OGC) (FBI) ;| ] (OGC) (FBTT\ |COGC) 

Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

|E6ft£l7/N0F0RN 

RECORD X X X X b7C 

Please post them under the Banner below i n the email from 

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



NSL VIO-26046 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsite2.txt 
Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice a^jtbA.General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-324f ~1 I 
l l n r l a c c i n o n örna-j 1 -I 

b7C 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

O r i n i n a l M P ^ a n P -

I T 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

Ï 

(OGC) (FBI) 
006 12:50 PM 
(OGC) ( E £ Ü _ 

^ IUI II- I- - i r f u FRT^( 
] (OGC) TTÏ ÏT7 

Banner t o r webpage re new NSLs 

b 6 

b7C 

JOGC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

h 2 

Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t b 7 C 
FBI HQ Room 7975 . 
STU I I I : (202) 324| 
Unclass i f ied Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 32* 

Pr i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26047 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 



NSL VIO-26048 

MomCranrlMCI nnniQC^HD^norf^r^hcitQ^ -fvl-

502ÇT//ORCON wncnDW 
ÍECORt) xxxx D u p l i c a t e t o e m a i l 0 3 / 1 0 / 0 6 44 t h i s f i l e 

Please review ASAP and provide cor rec t ions or j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

From: ^ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) 

I(NY) (FBI) 
•r-H-, M^r^h i n 2ÜÜ£ 1:07 PM 

. (OGC) (FE£L 
OGC) (FBI); , . I(OGC) (FBI) ; 

(FBI) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)1 1 

Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC website 

5Ë6ft£07/NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Ì
r-in-inal Moccana 

ICQG muryuay, Marni uy, ¿uué l : 
FRT A l I r n r « ; : FRT SAC ' « ; I « 

I I(OGC) (FBI) ; I (OGC) (FBI) ; 
{l-BlJ! I HUMAb), JUL l t F. (OGC) (FBI)1 1 

From: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: 1 muryuay, mrut\ uy, 1:35 PM 
T O : FRT A I I r n r ^ : FRT S A r / <; 

Cc: 
(OGC) 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

5E©ft£t7/NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

NSLB w i l l be i ssu ing guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r ec to r ' s desk. 

)rininal M e ^ a n e -

From 
Sent: 
To: 

Vf ThiircH ~ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

"Q 2ÛO& 1:05 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 
09-25-200? 

D u p l i c a t e t o e m a i l 0 3 / 0 9 / 0 6 p a g e 44 t h i s f i l e 



NSL VIO-26049 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e 3 . t x t 
Subject : FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

£E€«E3"//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

D u p l i c a t e to email 03/09/06 page 45 this file 

A S S I S T S General Counsel 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l i cy and T r a i n i n g Un i t 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Branch 
O f f i ce p f i-hn ¡General Counsel, FBI, J EH, Room 7947 
202-324I | 
in 1 ^ 1 1 1 

Th i s i s a P r i v i l e g ed A t to rney-C l i en t /A t to rney Work Product Communication 

From: T I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: IhnrcHav Mar rh^Q 2006 1:03 PM 
To: _ 1 1 (FBI) UJJLf) (FBI) i 1 i 1 

r ^ 1—« » 1 fOf in (FBI) :l » Lùcc i- (FBI) : I 
J K O G C ) (FB i J Ì I (OGCTTFBITI I (fífiQ l>mj;| I 

RP(U i H-KI11 i ni immk TIN TF F rpt* I l i m i ' ( I I Û G C ) 0-B1J ; 1 

I(OGC) (FBI)| \ (OGC) (FB tn\ (OGC) 
TFBT7 
Subject : New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

5££fc£T//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Hi 

Please post them under the Banner below i n the email froir 

« F i l e : t r ansac t i ona l record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(a) NSL 
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
» « F i l e : t r ansac t i ona l record EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(a) EC 
2006.03.09.wpd » 

Please l e t us know when they are a va i l ab l e on the webs i te. 

Many thanks 

— 1 Page 2 

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 page 45 this file 



Duplícate to email 

NSL VIO-26050 

6 page 46 this file 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e 3 . t x t 
Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice caL-thfi-General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 Ot t i ce pt thp (ipnpi 
202 - 324| I 
I In r i acciai ¿«H Lma-j 1 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
sen L : IUIJI" 11 — 1 2 : 5 0 PM 
To: I (OGC) (F^r i 
Cc: IUHMAL L T H T J - W C P - R ) - (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) J (OGC) 
Subject: banner Tor weopage re new NSLs. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

D u p l i c a t e to email 03/09/06 page 46 this file 

Abb I b Lai I L GeTTe ra l Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU I I I : (202) 324 
Unclass i f ied Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 

P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26051 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 



NSL VIO-26052 

Duplicate to email 03/10/0 6 page 33 this file 

b 2 

b 6 

b 7 C 

T//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Rec ip ien ts are e i t h e r going t o comply o r they are not, and I don' t t h i n k 
t ha t wording w i l l he lp us. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: rr-i Hav M.rrh i n 70 Of, P M 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub j ec i T 

T I ̂  
J r n G T T T F f e i ) 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

hw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

33 this file 
5 E E « £ J / / 0 R C 0 N . N O F O R N 
R E C O R D xxxxDuplicate to email 03 

Please rev iew ASAP and prov ide co r rec t i ons o r j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
Ju l i e 

r i m nal Moccano-

J (FBI) 
2 û i k j . : 0 7 PM 

From: | 
Sent: " Fnr tav Marrh 
TO: I I (OGC) ( FB l i 
Cc: 1 T O G C ) ( FB I ) ; I 
(OGC) (Jl-bJJ, IHUMAS, JULIE F.1 (OGC) (FB I ) 
Subject : RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

£E€REj//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

](OGC) (FB I ) ; [ 

T (OGC) (FBI) 
306 1:: Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2006 1:35 PM 

To: F R T A I I R N R . : F R T 

Cc: | ICOGC) (FBI ) ; 
(OGC) (>B1J! IHUMAS, JUL l t F.(OGC) (FBI)L 
Subject : FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

](OGC) (FBI ) ; 

DEC.LAS.S.I .FIE3D». • • -BY ••••6517-9 diali/lî s. E/IMÊ-
ON 09-25-2007 

Page 1 

icate to email 33 this fili 



NSL VIO-26053 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsite4.txt 
5££ft£T//N0F0RN 
RECORD X X X X 

NSLB w i l l be i s su i ng guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r e c t o r ' s desk. 

-rir-in-inal Moccano-Orí m nal Moccano--

From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 

±S Sent: Ihursdav. March 1)9. 7006 1:05 PM 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject. HW. NtiVU EL dliu NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

5EEft£CZ/NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Duplicate to email 03/09/0 6 page 34 this file 

Abb I b Lai I L GeTi e ra l Counsel 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l icy and T r a i n i ng Un i t 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Branch 
Of f i ce pf^thf i-feneral Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-

t lCe pi" 1-ho ponor; 
2-324| r 
alaceli I I un ulna-.! -I F 

Th i s i s a P r i v i l e ged A t to rney-C l i en t /A t to rney Work Product Communication 

Cr • 

R i a m a i Message— — 
Z L (c 
anra, 
Z L K 

From: ^ Ï (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent : lhnr<;Hav Marrh T)Q, 2006 1:03 PM 
To: 

Ï W i fFBP \ • m ^ l I 

gTTl I (QGLJ imi j i i I (tan (FBPJ I 
J?OG?'i l ^ l l : i p ^ . ' l l l l T F F. cnth\ H-MII-I I f r ep Jm i j ; 1 

(OGC) (FBI) ;| I (OGC) (FBJtTI \ (OGC) 

Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 
Importance: High 

5££ft£X//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Page 2 

D u p l i c a t e to email 03/09/06 page 34 this file 



NSL VIO-26054 

NewECandNSLponiesandBannerOGCwebsitflAi 
Please post them under the Banner below i n the email froml 

J ^ L . 
•b6 

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

National 
Of f i ce 
202-3241 
n n r l a s s 

pf tho 

n TI pn i 

Counsel 

' I 
General Counsel, 

'pmflj 1 J 

b 6 

b7C 

National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
Secur i t y Law Branch 

FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 

• 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

l i m i Mnf f i nn . . . 

be 

blC 

t From: 
Sent: 
To: C 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
ÍT)06 12:50 PM i o m . ; 

I (OGC) ( ^ 
I S S 4 ( F B l ) f 

] (OGC) cTETT 
p i 

(OGC) (FBI); I . . . . 
Subject: Banner Tor weopage re new NSLs. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI) 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

A im man L m i t f r a l Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU I I I : (202) 324| 

Page 3 

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 page 35 this file 



NSL VIO-26055 

Unclass i f ied Fax: 
Secure Fax: 

NewECandNSLponi esan 
(2021^2 

(202) 32 i f 

OGCwebsite4.txt 

P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

EROM: Mu l t i p l i 
DECLASSIF£îîtR»ieaSS309 

FÑOFORN 

F̂ROM: Mu l t i p l e . 
DEC LASSl|D3te>-^eîSQ209 

7ÑOFORN 

F̂ROM: Mu l t i p l e , 
DEC LASSIF233Bfc^-2ôî5ï009 

VJOFORN 

I n ves t i gât ions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPJ 
GrrprT//ofr 

ÜLKIVLL) 
I n ves t i gât ions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI1 

C lass i f i ca t i on Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign COL 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26056 

b7C 

T//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

I agree w i t h l I o n the wording and we are co r r ec t i ng the date a lso. 

I I 
UNTTTHTET 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l i cy and T r a i n i n g Un i t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 R 
STU I I I : (202) 324[ 
Unc lass i f i ed Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 32' 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: l-nday, March 1U, 2UUb'2:35 PM 
T o : THOMAS - 11)1 TF F (OGC) ( F B I ) 11 

CE: I 
Subject^ 

T O G C ) (FBI) 
IP inr) MCI 

] ( O G C ) (FBI) 

KE. NUW EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

^ÊÊftei^/ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

kë i I|jIËIILIS a ry ë iL i ië r gui i ig LU Lump Iy u r uiëy arë NUL, arm i uun i in INK 
t na t wording w i l l he lp us. 

Or i gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday Marrh 10 3QOfi 3 • 13 PM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI ) ; 
Cc: [ _ 
Subject : 

J Ö G C T T F B I ) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

hw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner f o r post ing on OGC websi te 

PÊR£T7/ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Please rev iew ASAP and prov ide co r rec t i ons o r j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

b7E 
be 

b7C 

— O L 
From: 
Sent : F r iday, March 10 

I ( F B I ) 
7"Zu06 1: 0 7 PM 

Page L b7C DECLASSIFIED BY 65179(Mh/ksr, 
OH'09-'2'5-20'07 



NSL VIO-26057 

b 5 

ALflUiËLaodNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsite5.txt -, -7r-
J (OGC) (FBp . . b / C 

WGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 
* (neri rcRT^I I I I m i ) ; IHOMA^, JUL1L I-.1 (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 

£ESft£X//NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

Oj^^Ùl^^Uââââd^ 

From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, March Uy, 2UUo 1:35 PM b 6 
To: FRT AI I rnre- FRT S A , , , ^ ^ 

T 1 n a 1 

1 I (OG< 
Ihursday, March Uy, 2UUe> l : j 
FRT AI i rnrc- FRT S A r ' ^ . , _ 

CC : I [OGC) (FBI) ; (OGC) (FBI) ; 
(OGC) (1-Blj; I HUMAS, JULIE I-AOGC) (FBI) L 

Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

gE6ft£l7/NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

b 5 

NSLB w i l l be i ssu ing guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r ec to r ' s desk. 

O r ig ina l Messaae-----
From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: IHII^flflV. HflTTrftQ. 7QQfi 1:05 PM 
To: I I ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject! 1 UU_ IUEIU LL UIIU'NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on O G C website 
Importance: High 

^EfiftEjy/NOFORN 
R E C O R D XXXX 

Ass is tant Gfirferal Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice o^JJaa General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 

b7C 
Ot t i ce pt tho Gener 
2 0 2 - 3 2 4 1 I 
I I n r i a ç ç ^ T ô n ornai 1 • 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

-Ori gi nal Message-

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26058 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
LLJ 

b7C 

I T E T I 

Subject : 
Importance: 

gE6ftEl//N0F0RN 
RECORD xxxx 

FT-C 

MewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsite5.txt 
l (OGC) (FBI) 
p9, 2006 1:03 PM 
¿OGC) (FBI) r 

• rnàrï rrR-p ;[ 

o G c T w r r r r a K 
(OGC) (FB l ) ;[ j 

•P ' , r 
lOGC) (FBI) ;l 
I I I I T F F ( N E I D d r r w r r r r 

](OGC) (FBlTT 

T o r n .(FBI) ; I I 
I íogc) (fbi^ ;| I 

(TÏÏTT! 

5 (OGC) 

New EC and NSL ponies and Banner 
High 

fo r posting on OGC website 

Please post them under the Banner below i n the email from 

« F i l e : t ransact ional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(a) NSL 
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
» « F i l e : t ransact ional record EC 2006.03.09.wpd » « F i l e : 1681u(a) EC 
2006.03.09.wpd » 

Please l e t us know when they are ava i lab le on the website. 

Many thanks 

ASSlSTanT Wrferal Counsel 
National Secur i ty Law Pol icy and T ra in ing Unit 
National Secur i ty Law Branch 
Off ice Q^JLJae. General Counsel, FBI, 3 EH, Room 7947 
202-324-T I | 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged Attorney-Cl ient/Attorney Work Product Communication 

Orininal MPQQSHP-

- t From . 
Sent : " T h i i r c r i : i " M^^IV 
To: I 
Cc : THOI 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: 

1(OGC) (FBI) 
¿006 12:50 Pr 
J (OGC) ( F i l l . 
2006 12:50 PM 

, F£J 
TILL TF F . T R A I T I / F R T ^ ;L 

(OGC) 7TET1 
T3n r re rTH rwnp^ge re new NSLs. 

](OGC) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26059 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

ASSIstant General Counsel 
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



NSL VIO-26060 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 



NSL VIO-26061 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

h 2 

5 & e t f £ l / / N O F O R N 
RECORD X X X X 

Please post them under the Banner below i n the email from 

Please l e t us know when they are ava i l ab le on the website. 

Many thanks 

A s s i s t a n t (jeneral Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice o^Jjaa-General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 Ot t i ce pf thû Conor: 
202-324] I R 
i i^^i i mu A«.-.-; i .1 

b2 
b6 
blC 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

b 5 

h 6 

hlC 

-Ori gi nal Message-

Page 1 

! i.'j M. I : V 

-2.S.-2.0.0.7 

mmmm 



NSL VIO-26062 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) 

MnniiFrindNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi te6. txt 

[ 
l(OGC) (FBI) 
:006 12:50 PU 
(OGC) (FjBil. 

(FBI) ;[ 
Subject: 1 

Tnursaav. Marcn ua. 

TH6MÀ5. JULIE F. ( ¿ d c W r e i ^ r 

1 (OGC) TTÏ ÏT7 
l5c 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JoGC) (FBI) ;^ 

Ballimi1 lui1 WëUpage re new NSLs. 

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

324 

P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26063 

NPwFCandNSI nnn-ipc;anHRannPrnr:rwphc;-itP7 tYt 

" Í E C O R D XXXX 

b 5 

NSLB w i l l be i ssu ing guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r ec to r ' s desk. 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
s e n t : • Ihn r rH i v M i r r h llfl 2446 1:05 PM 

To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject! FW! NtiW EL clIIU 'NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

2E€«£i//NOFORN h c. 
RECORD XXXX 

hlC 

>Lan L Liëiil Ass is ia rn General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice n f i-hp_r;pnpra1 Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 

I 
Ît 1-hP f 

I 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

-Ori gi nal Message-

09-25-200? 
Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26064 

b 6 

b7C 

IfrLowECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi te7. t x t 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

bent: IhUPgaaV. MftlYh U9. 2006 1:03 PM 
To: J I fnnr.) (FBI) , , , , 

,1 l-mu i I F^ I J I , ~rn t !< I I h m j i l ^ ' (i-mj I I 
I tenth I I UM I 1 -I I Cfth 1 I UM I L F ~ inr.Q ^BIJ ! 1 

| (OGC) (FB r j l (OGC) (FBHj|| \ (OGC) 
J 1 1 1 1 

Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

$ESR£X//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Please post them under the Banner T e l ow i n TKe" emaiI trom 

Please l e t us know when they are ava i l ab le on the website. 

Many thanks 

A!s!s I IsLiiML GtiMeral Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice oL^Lhe. General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 
202-324f I 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

From: 
Sent: ' i m i t a s » 
To: [ 

toGC) ( FB I ) 
7u06 12:50 PM 

Ce: IHÜMASL 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject : 

II- U Ii-yjyjyj J . ¿ . J U r 

(OGC) ( Ea i i 
. l u b e ! (FBI ) 1 

J (OGC) 
XTDTT 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

tsanner t o r weopage re new NSLs. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26065 

Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU I I I : (202) 324-1 
Unclass i f ied Fax: M i l ; 1 
Secure Fax: (202) 324l 

t w z i i 

Pr i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26066 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

SBgRÊÎ//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

Please review ASAP and provide cor rect ions or j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

b7E 

t-.n-.n_. 

I (FB I ) 
benr: 1-HflflV. MflWH IU. ^ 0 6 1:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

lJ M 

)6 1:07 PM 
TI (OGC) ( F U I 
Jrfcc) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBIy-
](OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) CFB1)\ IHUMAb, JULl t F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 

SEei*£i//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

« 1 l(OGC) (FBI) 
Ihursday, March Uy, ¿UUo 1:35 PM 

From 
Sent: 
To: FRT AI I rnrc- FRT <;ar's 
Cc: | IOGC) (FBI); AINORA, THOMAS (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (Yy i J ! IHUMAt, JULl t F.(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

S&S*£l//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

b7C 

NSLB w i l l be i ssu ing guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i r ec to r ' s desk. 

Irininal MP<;<;ariP-

From 
Sent: 
To: 

n T(OGC) (FBI) 
•ftp ômç i : o 5 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

DE C&ÀS S. I.EIED.... ET... .6,51IS.dmh /k .s r. /.lmf 
OS 09-25-200? 

Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26067 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e8 . t x t 
FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website 
High 

b2 

Subject: 
Importance: 

5 E Ê « e C Z y N O F O R N 
RECORD xxxx 

ASS I b Lai I L Ceil 1 ra l Counsel 
National Secur i ty Law Pol icy and T ra in ing Unit 
National Secur i ty Law Branch 
Off ice pf thn .General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 

b7C 

Ott ice pt thn ¡Gener 
202-3241 i 
I I n r i a 1 •! 

This i s a P r i v i l eged Attorney-Cl ient/Attorney Work Product Communication 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

IL M 
Q C C a n Q -

_(OGC) (FBI) 
I hi i rc r lav Ma r r h flQ 2006 1 :03 PM 

I f i S C ) ( F B I ) 1 I 1 

-LûûSJ-LEûD I I f n f i n T F B I ) ; ! L 
KOGL j i F B I j : I ( r a e r o m j ;| | 

; THOMAS TIIITF F inj^J (FB1J | _ Yrir-ri (VtílJ 

I ) ;| |(OGC) (FBÍTJ |(OGC) 

ŒE TTÍ 

T r r r n 
Subject: 
Importance: 

5EfiR£t//NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X 

;OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website 
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



NSL VIO-26068 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e 8 . t x t 
Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-32A\\ 

h 2 

h6 

hlC 

r 
¿i L 

1 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
s e n t : I h i i r cHa v M a r r h DU A w f i 12: 50 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBi i . 
Cc: 

I (OGC) (FBJJ _ 
THDM¿<; 1IIITF F ( F B I ) ; I O G C ) ( F B I ) ;l 

FBI) j 1 (OGC) (TÏÏXJ (OGC) (FBI) :„ . . . . 
Subject: Banner t o r weopage re new NSLs. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i th t h i s banner prominently displayed at the top 
and bottom of the page. 

h2 

A^I^Ldl lL uyiiyi'al Counsel ^ 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t £>6 
FBI HQ Room 7975 • • h 7 C 
STU I I I : (202) 324 1 

Unclass i f ied Fax: (2UJJ. 
Secure Fax: (202) 32̂  

P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

Page L b7C 
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Page L b7C 



NSL VIO-26070 

5ESREJ//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

Please review ASAP and provide correct ions or j u s t i f i c a t i o n . 

Thanks, 
J u l i e 

From . 
Sent: _ Friday Marrh' 

To: 
Cc: 

I (FBI) 
2 L M J . : 0 7 PM 

. ¡C) (FBl)^f 
(OGC) ("FBI); TH6MA5, JULIE F. r(OGC) (FBI)1 

B(OGC) ( F B ^ 
c ^OGC) (FBI); 

b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

b7E 
b 5 

he 
hlC 

Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website 

5E£K£37/NOFORN 
RECORD XXXX 

From: [ 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
mursaay, warcn uy, ¿uub i : 35 PM Sent: 

To: P R T A 1 1 " rnrc• P R T Q A r ' c 

Cc: I IOGC) (FBI); | (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) O-B-U! IHUMAb, JUL1L F.r(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r posting on OGC website 
Importance: High 

J5Cft|T//NOFORN 
R E C O R D X X X X 

b7C 

NSLB w i l l be issu ing guidance on t h i s w i t h i n hours. The EC i s on the D i rec to r ' s desk. 

Orininal MP<;<;ariP 

TECLASSIFIIn B Y S S l ^ d m h / : "i 
Page 1 0N'"O9-2'S-2'0tJ? 



NSL VIO-26071 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e 9 . t x t 
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
Importance: High 

$E£«£t//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Ass is tant General Counsel 
National Secur i t y Law Pol icy and T ra in i ng Uni t 
National Secur i t y Law Branch 
Of f ice a t i l i f i-Genera l Counsel, FBI, J EH, Room 7947 
202-324] I 
llnrlaccirnofi öma-j i£ 

X 

Th is i s a P r i v i l eged At to rney-Cl ient/At to rney Work Product Communication 

- o Q in i i^Üyf i ssa i i^ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
re- • 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Í9, 2006 1:03 PM 
1¿L 

T n r n 
Subject: 
Importance: 

SffiftÇT//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

7f 
O G 

ÍÓGC) (FBI) r 
1 innr>i (cR-n I 

KO<3 

r m w r p 
(OGC) (FBI )£ 

TÇO&J (FBI) ;J"" 
-^lUITF F. fodhr TTVT7 

(OGC) (FB a I YOGCV (FBI) ;| I 
unr^ (•FÏÏTTT 

(OGC) 

New EC and NSL ponies and Banner fo r post ing on OGC website 
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



NSL VIO-26072 

D 

NewECandNSLponi esandBannerOGCwebsi t e 9 . t x t 
Ass i s tan t General Counsel 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l icy and T r a i n i ng Un i t 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Branch 
Of f i ce of thß f^pnpral Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
2 0 2 - 3 2 4 f \ £ 

Th i s i s a P r i v i l e ged A t to rney-C l i en t /A t to rney Work Product Communication 

Hr-in-inal Moccano 
From: I IfOGC^ (FBI) 
Sent : ThurcHav Marrh OQ pOOfi 12 ; 50 PM 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) ;| I (OGC) \nrcy 
Subject: bdllliyi IUl wyupage re new NSLs. 

Thi i rcHau Marrh OQ TOOK 12 ; 50 PM 

I 1 (OGC) (F£Ü r 
'TUMA* IMI TP P / ^ h r F R T ^ p (OGC) ( F B D T 
cdt^II I (nnr^ Ii n i i I 

Bdiniyr lui1 wyijpc 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The new NSL forms should be posted w i t h t h i s banner prominent ly d isp layed at the top 
anrl hnttnm n f 1~he> nano 

A!s!s I b>Ld.lIL Gyi iytal Counsel 
Nat ional Secu r i t y Law Po l icy and T r a i n i ng Un i t 
FBI HQ Room 7975 • • 
STU I I I : (202) 324] | | . 
Unc lass i f i ed Fax: ( 2 0 2 X J L M 1 _ | 
Secure Fax: (202) 324-I 1 

P r i v i l e ged A t to rney-C l i en t /A t to rney Work Product Communication 



NSL VIO-26073 

NewECandNSLponiesand BannerOGCwebsitel0.txt 

Page 1 -2.S.-2.0.0.7 



NSL VIO-26074 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

So we need to br ing t h i s up PRONTO, since t h i s could obviate a l o t o f NSLs. Thanks. 

n 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

ALL IMFOMfâTIOI CONTAINED 

Page L b7C 


